
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms. Sassower:

dcjs.sm.legal.foil < dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>
Thursday, February 1,2018 1:54 PM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)
FOIL Request: The "plan" for reimbursement to the counties for district attorney salaries
-- and the dollar reimbursement for each county -- Aid to Localities Budget Bills
#s7s03/A.9s03 & #s.2003-D/A.3003- D

1 -25-1 8-foil-plans.pdf

This will acknowledge receipt of your attached Freedom of lnformation Law request for the plan prepared by the
Commissioner of Criminal Justice Services and approved by the Director of the Budget for fiscal years 2018-2019 and
20t7- 2018, as well as records identifuing the plan's dollar reimbursement for district attorney salaries to each county,
and records reflecting what the indicated "(2024r'.l" refers to.

Please be advised that your request is under active review and you may expect a formal response to your inquiry within
twenty business days.

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 25,zOtB 9:31 AM
To: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>; dob.sm.foil <foi1@budget.ny.gov>

Subject: FOIL Request: The "plan" for reimbursement to the counties for district attorney salaries - and the dollar
reimbursement for each county * Aid to Localities Budget Bills #57503/A.9503 & #S.2003-D/A.3003-D

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountabiliq/s above-entitled FOIL request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9t442L-1200
www.iudgewatch.org


